

Juliet Ng'Weno

Silver Spring, MD
jngweno32@gmail.com
+1 240 755 9803

Skilled team player with strong background in post surgical care and works well independently to handle assignments and always ready to go beyond basic assignments. Quick learner with good computer abilities and familiar with EPIC and PCC

Highly experienced and well-trained nursing professional with sound clinical knowledge and judgment honed over 11-year career. Offering the knowledge and abilities necessary to deliver exceptional care to every patient, experience with catheterization, wound staging and dressing, infusion of IV medications, TPN and management of trach patients

Seasoned Registered Nurse with more than 10 years of experience providing compassionate patient care. Adept at coordinating nursing teams, care planning, and assessing patients.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

SUBURBAN HOSPITAL - Bethesda, MD
February 2017 to Present

MD)

Manage up to 5 patients in a post surgical unit of the hospital as well as trauma and med surg overflow
Conduct an individualized patient assessment, prioritizing the data collection based on the patient's immediate condition or needs within timeframe specified by hospital policy
Conduct ongoing assessments as determined by the patient's condition and hospital policies and adjust care as per findings
Develops plan of care that is individualized for the adult patient reflecting collaboration with other members of the healthcare team.
Performs appropriate treatments as ordered by physician in an accurate and timely manner.
Performs therapeutic nursing interventions as established by individualized plan of care for the patient
Provides individualized patient/family education customized to the patient and his/her family.
Documents patient assessment findings, physical/psychosocial responses to nursing intervention and progress towards problem resolution.
Initiates emergency resuscitative measures according to adult resuscitation protocols
Provides care in a non-judgmental, non-discriminatory manner that is sensitive to the adult or elderly patient's and family's diversity, preserving their autonomy, dignity and rights.
Reports patient condition to appropriate personnel during each shift.
Maintains current competency in adult medical surgical nursing.
Provide top-notch care, implementing infection control procedures to protect patients and staff

RN Charge Nurse

HEBREW HOME OF GREATER WASHINGTON - Rockville, MD
October 2014 to May 2017

MD)

My primary role was to assist in the provision of quality comprehensive nursing care to the residents.

Assess, plan, implement and evaluate the care of a designated group of residents usually 10

Management of axillary personnel, supplies and equipment on the unit.

Ensure continuity of care and good quality care, by maintaining knowledge of residents and giving shift to shift report.

Assess residents' physical and psychosocial status and environmental needs of residents.

Identify needs for other services and intervene appropriately to secure these services.

Document admissions and complete assessments on assigned residents.

Develop measurable goals for residents with the interdisciplinary team including the physician, resident and resident family members.

From continual assessment, review and revise resident care plan needs, concerns and goal changes.

Demonstrate clinical competency, assessing residents' physical, psychosocial and emotional needs and intervening appropriately.

Ensure that documentation is completed as required.

Administer resident treatments and procedures in accordance with physician orders and facility policies and procedures.

Administer medication and IV fluids safely and as required.

Handle emergent situations in prompt, precise and professional manner.

Complete shift rounds to ensure residents are receiving good quality care.

Organize information and communicate with physician and supervisor regarding relevant patient care issues.

Transcribe and verify physician orders, coordinate testing, treatments and procedures with other departments.

Answer call lights and actively participate in direct delivery of resident care.

Informed physicians of changes in patient conditions and nursing needs.

RN

The Villages at Rockville - Rockville, MD

October 2014 to December 2015

Manage care of 14 patients in a sub acute rehab facility under the supervision of a Unit manager and the facility doctor

My primary role was to assist in the provision of quality comprehensive nursing care to the residents.

Assess, plan, implement and evaluate the care of a designated group of residents.

Management of axillary personnel, supplies and equipment on the unit.

Ensure continuity of care and good quality care, by maintaining knowledge of residents and giving shift to shift report.

Assess residents' physical and psychosocial status and environmental needs of residents.

Identify needs for other services and intervene appropriately to secure these services.

Document admissions and complete assessments on assigned residents.

From continual assessment, review and revise resident care plan needs, concerns and goal changes.

Demonstrate clinical competency, assessing residents' physical, psychosocial and emotional needs and intervening appropriately.

Ensure that documentation is completed as required.

Administer resident treatments and procedures in accordance with physician orders and facility policies and procedures.

Administer medication and IV fluids safely and as required.

Handle emergent situations in prompt, precise and professional manner.

Complete shift rounds to ensure residents are receiving good quality care.
Organize information and communicate with physician and supervisor regarding relevant patient care issues.
Transcribe and verify physician orders, coordinate testing, treatments and procedures with other departments.
Answer call lights and actively participate in direct delivery of resident care.

RN

DEANWOOD WELLNESS AND REHABILITATION CENTER - Washington, DC
January 2014 to August 2014

District of Columbia (DC)

Managed the care of 36 patients in a long term facility with a variety of ailments
Assessed, planned and implemented care for residents in collaboration with a nurse manager and an in house nurse practitioner.
Administered medications and treatments as ordered by the physician.
Monitored residents for clinical stability.
Performed focused assessments when patients were not stable and notified physician of change in condition.
Implemented any orders received and reassessed resident's condition to monitor effectiveness of treatment.
Collected any lab specimens ordered such as blood, stool, or urine.
Monitored lab results, and reported any critically high or low values to the doctor, again implemented any changes as ordered by the physician.
Monitored patients for safety and adjusted care plan according to patient behavior to promote wellness.
Gave discharge teaching for family and residents when during discharge to ensure continuity in wellness

RN

North Arundel Health and Rehab - Glen Burnie, MD
April 2013 to October 2013

MD)

Administered nursing care to patients using the nursing process.
Documented patient care, services by charting in patient's records as per facility policy.
Protected patients by following infection control policies and protocol.
Administered medications and treatments as per MD orders monitoring the effectiveness of the medication and also watching for any adverse reactions.
Maintained continuity in the care of patient by documenting and communicating any issues of concern regarding the patient's health.
Completed physical assessments on newly admitted patients and reporting any abnormalities such as skin issues to the MD.
Initiated care plans for newly admitted residents individualizing them to suit the patient needs and to address any problems that the patient might have had.
Monitored patient's health and reporting any concerns to the physician, and carried out orders to facilitate improvement in the patient's status.
Used the nursing process to provide care to the residents.
Supervised and monitored unlicensed personnel ensuring that ADL's are completed and that patient needs were being met

LPN Charge Nurse

Brookdale Assisted Living - Birmingham, AL
February 2012 to March 2013

AL)

LPN charge nurse in a 24 patient bed unit of an assisted living facility.

Implemented and coordinated delivery of care in corporation with the physician and other healthcare personnel,.

Utilized the nursing process of assessment, diagnosis, planning, implementation and evaluation to care for the residents.

Documented all pertinent information regarding nursing care, care plans resident's overall condition and behavior in the patient's records, while maintaining patient privacy.

Maintain knowledge of the infection control policy and be aware of the facility protocol regarding infection control.

Supervised and delegated aspects of care to direct care staff, ensuring that patient health needs have been met and that ADL's have been completed.

Received report and made rounds in a timely manner to ensure continuity of care to patient.

Maintained knowledge of facility emergency procedures including fire and disaster drills Fairhaven nursing home and rehabilitation facility.

LPN

Fairhaven Nursing Home - Birmingham, AL
December 2010 to January 2012

AL)

Worked as charge nurse in a 26 bed long term care unit.

Managed patient's healthcare needs under the supervision of an RN unit manager and in collaboration with the physician, pharmacist and lab techs.

Used the nursing process to ensure that patient healthcare needs were being met.

Completed assignments for the unlicensed assistive personnel, conducting two hour rounds to ensure that ADLs were complete and that the needs of the patients had been met.

Collected lab specimens for testing.

Monitored patient lab results and notified the MD of any abnormal labs

Conducted and recorded weekly skin assessments on each resident to monitor the development of skin breakdown.

Conducted shift rounds and received report from the off-going nurse to ensure continuity of care.

Administered medications and treatments as prescribed by the physician

LPN

East Glen Nursing Home - Birmingham, AL
September 2010 to August 2011

AL)

Worked as a charge nurse in a 14 bed rehab unit and then a 32 bed long term care unit.

Set up and administered medications and treatments as ordered by the physician.

Gained extensive experience working with patients with G- tubes.

Direct resident care, scheduling assignments for the CNA's and performing rounds to ensure that ADL's were completed and patient needs were being met.

Documentation of all relevant information regarding patient care, their condition and behavior

Observed all HIPAA protocols to safeguard patient privacy and confidentiality.

Ordered diagnostic imaging or other tests according to physicians' orders.

Documented clinical information in patient medical records daily.
Charted medication administration and nursing care provided to document patient progress or report changes in condition.

Caregiver

Always-there in Home care - Birmingham, AL

March 2009 to August 2010

AL)

Worked with residents in their home environments to help them with their care.

Assisted residents with their grooming needs, giving showers, shampooing hair, giving nail care and assisting with oral care.

Assisted residents with toileting and incontinence needs, ambulation, transfers and maintained their safety in their homes.

Worked with both ambulatory and bed ridden clients.

Assisted with household chores such as cooking, cleaning and completing laundry.

Performed household chores to ensure cleanliness, safety, and livability.

Provided dignified care to residents in assisted living and memory care communities, including those with all stages of dementia and Alzheimer's disease.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Jefferson State Community College - Birmingham, AL

May 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2023

State: MD

Skills

- EMR systems familiar with systems
- Patient assessments as pertains to such as EPIC and PCC
- patient conditions and situations
- Managing patients on the unit
- working as part of a team and according to the most critical ones
- always being ready to assist on the unit as needed
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Memory Care
- Nursing
- Vital Signs

- Infection Control Training
- Transcription
- Medication Administration
- Travel nursing

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Electronic health records: Best practices — Highly Proficient

September 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.